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From: Jeffrey Teatoro \/

To: David Vito; Leanne Harrison
Date: 4/30/04 10:42AM

Subject: regarding allegation

“1¢

I spoke with B Pt 1025 am. He stated that he was not making an allegation to the NRC and

that he does not want any correspondence/feedback from the NRC on the SJ valve issue. Jeff

CC: Ernest Wilson

Information in this record was delsted : d; é.

in accordance with the Freedom of Information

t, exemptions _2C.
JI'};IA?X ‘p 2oas—r7Y Y}




